
YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY  
ADVISORY BOARD 

MARCH 18, 2013 
 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
    The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m.  Board members present were Vice-Chair Lorraine 
Hofheinz, Hal Axler, Tim Curtin (arrived 6:28 p.m.), Marcy Fallahzadeh, Nan Gault (arrived 6:26 p.m.), 
Barbara Ann Tilley, and Rae White.  Also present were Mayor Paul (arrived 6:39 p.m.), Councilmember 
Caryl Hattan, Coordinator, Public Relations & Governmental Affairs for Broward County Public 
Schools Fran Klauber, Coordinator, Governmental Affairs Charles Webster, Broward County School 
Board Chairperson Laurie Rich Levinson (arrived 6:49 p.m.), and Board Secretary Janet Gale recording 
the meeting.  Stacy Shaffer was absent. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  January 28, 2013 

Ms. Tilley made a motion, seconded by Ms. Fallahzadeh, to approve the minutes of the January 
28, 2013, meeting.  In a voice vote, with Tim Curtin and Nan Gault and Stacy Shaffer being absent, all 
voted in favor.  (Motion carried 5-0) 
  
3.  OLD BUSINESS   
 3.1   Presentation on Take Action Site 
 This item was postponed until later in the meeting. 
 
 3.2 Report on Orange Blossom Festival and Parade 

Vice Chair Hofheinz reported that the event went very well.  She said that Mr. Curtin donated 
candy, and it would be recorded as an in-kind donation.  Two teachers participated, but no principals.  
Councilmember Hattan said there were over 100 people in the parade.   
 
 3.3   Grant Revenue Report from Broward Education Foundation-Questions/Answers 

Vice Chair Hofheinz referred to the general ledger sheet which was emailed to the Board.  She 
said that there showed a balance of $288 after the grants were awarded.  She mentioned there was a 
$250 donation from Memorial Hospital that was not shown yet, and she had requested a copy of the 
check so that Broward Foundation could trace it.  Vice Chair Hofheinz also pointed out there was an 
outstanding invoice for $80 for the copies from the Cyber-Safety seminar and the rubber stamp; 
however, she had been reimbursed for those charges.   

Later in the meeting, Mr. Curtin reported that the donated check from Memorial Hospital had 
never been cashed and, therefore, another check would be reissued. 
 Vice Chair Hofheinz noted that Mr. Pisula had the parent evaluations from the Cyber-Safety 
seminar, copies of the handouts, and also the rubber stamp.  She would be contacting him to get the 
items returned.   
 
 3.4   Guy Harvey Items – Raffle Update 
 Ms. Fallahzadeh mentioned that the three posters from Guy Harvey were also in Mr. Pisula’s 
possession. 
 

3.5  Restate YESAB Mission (discussed later in the meeting) 



YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD 
MARCH 18, 2013 
 

2 
 

 
 3.6 Banner Replacement (taken out of order) 
 Vice Chair Hofheinz declared that the banner was officially lost.  Councilmember Hattan said 
that Vistaprint.com was having a half-price sale on banners, and she offered to pay for it.  It was noted 
that they would have to go through the Town to obtain permission to reprint the logo and notify the 
Town Administrator.  Vice Chair Hofheinz described the layout of the banner with the logo and “The 
Town of Davie Youth Education and Safety Advisory Board” to be printed on it. 
   
 3.5   Restate YESAB Mission 
 Vice Chair Hofheinz reminded the Board that the original mission pertained to the production of 
a Child Safety Day, but did not mention scholarships or grants.  She continued they were out of money, 
and the Board should have fundraising in their mission if they were going to do grants.  Vice Chair 
Hofheinz thought that would be a good project for the next Chair to tackle. 
 Councilmember Hattan wondered when the Board was authorized to raise funds, noting that 
none of the other advisory boards were involved with money.  She wondered if there had been approval 
from the Town Council, or if they were allowed to take donations for the scholarships.  Councilmember 
Hattan recommended researching that before deciding on going forward with fundraising.  Ms. Tilley 
said that the Board had been fundraising as long as she could remember. 
 Councilmember Hattan informed the Board that the Town Council would be discussing goal 
setting and advisory boards at their April 5th meeting.  She suggested that the Board should do research 
at this time, but not take any action yet. 
 Mr. Axler volunteered to research the mission statements of other youth education advisory 
boards for the Board’s consideration.     
 Ms. Tilley recalled that the Safety Board had funds when the board merged and that money came 
to the Youth Education and Safety Advisory Board.  
 Ms. White commented there were many things the Board could do besides scholarships:  
legislative awareness, boundary issues, and support of schools.   
 
 3.7 Parent Evaluation from Cyber Safety Night 
 Earlier in the meeting, Vice-Chair Hofheinz noted that Mr. Pisula was in possession of these 
evaluations. 
        
 4.  NEW BUSINESS 
 4.1   Selection of Board Secretary 
 Ms. Gault volunteered to be the Secretary. 
 
 4.2 Consider Chair and Vice-Chair 
 Vice Chair Hofheinz stated she will not be able to continue as Vice-Chair and asked for 
volunteers.  Ms. White volunteered to be the Vice-Chair.  Mr. Curtin volunteered to serve as Chair.   
 Since Mr. Curtin has difficulty making a 6:00 p.m. meeting, the Board considered a solution and 
decided to begin future meetings at 6:30 p.m.  It was noted the next meeting would be May 20, 2013. 
 Vice Chair Hofheinz asked Mr. Curtin for a dollar amount for the donated candy, and he stated it 
was $40.   
 Ms. Tilley offered to pick up the Board items that Mr. Pisula had in his possession. 



YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD 
MARCH 18, 2013 
 

3 
 

 Councilmember Hattan apprised Mayor Paul of the discussion on fundraising.  Mayor Paul stated 
that the money was raised when the Board was the Child Safety Board.  Money had been raised through 
sponsorships for a safety summit, and the whereabouts of that money was discussed.  The Mayor was 
informed that all the money the present Board has spent had come from donations.  Mayor Paul stated 
that it would be all right for the Board to conduct fundraising activities for an event.  She suggested 
holding off on replacing the banner until after the April 5th Town Council meeting. 
 Councilmember Hattan clarified with the Mayor when the Town logo could be used.  Mayor 
Paul stated that the logo could not be used on a tee-shirt, as it would give the impression that the wearer 
was a Town employee.  However, it could be used on the Board’s banner for a Town event. 
   
5.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
 5.1 Goal Setting/Mission Statement 
 5.2 Methods of Outreach to Parents About School Board and Legislative Activities 
 5.3 Resource Replacement, Gun Safety, Pool Safety, and Cyber Safety 
 
6.  COMMENTS AND/OR SUGGESTIONS 
 Ms. Fallahzadeh reported that she sent everyone the photos she took at the Orange Blossom 
Festival. 
 Mr. Axler said he was a judge at the County’s History Fair and recommended the activity for 
other Board members if they had the opportunity.  

Mr. Curtin said he would make some calls to the schools in May in order to make site visits.   
 Ms. White commented she was interested in having more representation and contact with the 
School Board members.  She felt that parents were ill informed about what was going on at the Board 
level and the legislature. 
 Vice Chair Hofheinz recalled there used to be brochures provided by the State covering such 
topics as pool and gun safety.  She said Mr. Pisula had told her they discarded.  Vice Chair Hofheinz 
requested that Ms. Gault look into getting replacement brochures, and also to see if there were now 
brochures for cyber safety. 
 Mayor Paul recommended having a contact person in the Police Department, and she suggested 
Officer Cuneo.  She explained that he worked with community policing and all the neighborhood 
groups.  He may know where to get and store the brochures.   

Mayor Paul also suggested looking into School Resource Officers (SRO).  She stated there 
would be a non-binding ballot sent out asking people if they would favor an increase in ad-valorem 
taxes to cover SROs for Davie schools.  Mayor Paul commented that the elementary schools did not 
currently have SROs.  She mentioned that each school would have to pay about $90,000.  They were 
trying to work on more immediate solutions than what was now available.   

Discussion ensued about the logistics and finances involved in having police officers at the 
schools, with it being noted that retired police officers could be helpful. 

Vice Chair Hofheinz asked Mr. Axler if he would redo the flyer he made up for YESAB, and he 
agreed to do so. 

Mayor Paul mentioned that if anyone knew of a good worker and strong advocate for education 
to replace John Pisula, to let her know. 

 
 



YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD 
MARCH 18, 2013 
 

4 
 

3.1  Presentation on Take Action Site 
 Ms. Levinson stated that when she started on the School Board, parents did not have much 
information on legislative issues.  She said she would present different bills and ask constituents to write 
their legislators.  However, it proved difficult for people to come up with their own emails.  Her goal 
then became a grassroots way of getting people involved where they could contact their legislators.   
 Working with different departments, Ms. Levinson created a website, which was available at 
www.browardschools.com.  It will have two- to- five bills at any time, and focus on district-wide issues 
that impacted public education.  The front page would feature how to track the bills, and provide talking 
points on the bills.  It will be user friendly so that a person can send an email to targeted recipients, who 
would be pre-populated on the form to match the bill.   

Mr. Webster provided a demonstration on how to send an email from the site and how to find 
information about the bills and legislature.  Ms. Levinson added that each bill would be noted as to the 
Board’s position:  Support or Oppose.  In addition, Mr. Webster pointed out that the site was updated 
daily with District programs, and information from the Florida School Board Association and the State 
and Federal government levels.   
 Ms. Levinson stated that there was not enough capital money at this time to perform any serious 
repairs and renovations.  Their capital program has been reduced by $1.8 billion.    
 Vice Chair Hofheinz verified that the information on the site is only for Florida legislation that 
affects public education.   However, Ms. Levinson said that in the future they may add federal 
legislation if necessary.  They have also considered translating parts of the site into Spanish.   
 It was suggested adding a way for readers to share the page with a friend. 
 Ms. Levinson remarked that some of the key legislation had to do with graduation requirements, 
class size, methods of counting students, and mental health funding.  She said they needed to focus on 
getting the $1.5 million back in order to fund technology and the school conditions.   
 Councilmember Hattan wondered about floating a bond issue, as Miami did, and Ms. Levinson 
commented they might look at that if the millage is not restored. 
 Ms. Levinson explained the Three Pillars: High Quality Instruction, Continuous Improvement, 
and Effective Communication. 
 
7.   ADJOURNMENT 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p p.m. 
 

 
 
_______________________   _______________________________ 

 Date Approved                              Chair/Board Member 
 


